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EQRENORD

This report has been pmpM in accordance with Paragraph
34, Memorandum ?Q‘;ll’f56 dated Februery 16, 1956, It does not purpﬁrt
‘to state in detail at this time what the originsl conditions of the
Dogan li_husa wers during the Civil War years, the pericd to which it
‘is proposed to restore th@ building. Hather, the h:tant.. of this report
is to secure approval to permit an architectural investigation of the
'tabri.c'. Part II, Architeeturai Burv_ay Report, will prepose ths details
of the resteration. |

A reatoratioﬁ !ft}&h as the Dogan House, invelving in part,
the restoration of a log cabin becomes .exceadingly difficult because
of the lack of specific infqmt.imn explaining tie construction of
log structures. 'Vcry few authors have ventured inte the field of the
log cabin., To mer somplicate the situation, the building under-
went one major change in 1881 snd two ;-gémt stabilintima :Ln 191»8-
1950, The chances of finding evidence with historical impoftance has
become mors reﬁote with each subsequent stabilizati&n.

Funds to restore the Dogan iHouse were programed in Fiscal
Year 1960, PCP B-59~l. wWork had to wait until & resident architect
becams available on April k, 1960, The project was reviewed by the
Supervising Arehitect, Historic Structures, EODC, Charles Z, Peterson,
the Park Spperintendent, Francis F, Wilshin, Henry A. Judd, Architect
R0DC, and Orvills W. Carroll, Resident Archltect.
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A summer teaxﬁ consisting of Thomas Russell Jones, HABS

Architect as Supérviaor, J. D, ¥iller, J. 3. Kahler, D. C. Malthrop
and J. T. Wollon Jr., completed two sheets of measured drawings of the
Dogan House for HABSIdu:'*mg 1959, At tiis time, photographs for the
HABS files ware taken by Architect Jénsa.

_ 'The sources of historical informailon used in thls report
Trely on the written narrative found in the Hisiaric Structures Report
for the William Henry Dogan House, prepared by Historian Elmer T.
Crowson, August 26, 1958. Additional informstion was guthersd by the
suthor in privéte interviews with slderly residents of this area. This
information has been included here when it is thought to be of any |
value, Information from the Nanassas National attlefield Park files
was mac_ie acosssible by the Superintendent, Francis F. Wilshin,

| It is the intention of the First Manassaa Corporation, the
Virginia (ivil VWar Commission, the National Civil War Centecnnial
Commissaion, the Department of Défenae and the National Park Service
'f,o stage a reenactment of the First Battle of Manassas July 22, 23,
1961. This re—enactment represents the anniversary of the opening
drams in the conflict of the War Bstween the States, and is of
partiecular importance since ths Betting will be furnished by the
'Nationsl Park Service. In this setting, both the Dogan House and the
Stone House will furnish valuable "stage props" - the Dogan House as
& small rural home caught up in the crossfire of anall arms and artillery

pleces and the Stone House representing a‘building forcad into use as
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a field hospital. Fvery effert should be made to facilitate these

restorations befors July 21, 1961, to present these buildings properly

in the re-enactment scene,

Orville W, croll
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PART I

PHYSICAL HISTORY

As  UENERAL DESCRIPTI@

The William Henry Dogan House is the last remaining
building that comprised the small settlement of Groveton, Virginia,
located i.zl_ Prince William County at the junction of the Warrenton
Turnpike (new U.S. Highway 29 and 211) and the Groveton-Sudley
Road (now Virginia Road No. 622). It and the Stone House, locatsd
approximately one mile east, are the last two buildings remsining
of the Manassas National Battlefield Park that witnessed both the
First and Sﬁcond Battles of Manassas (alao called Bull Run) fought
in the early years of the Clvil war, 1861 and 1862;

The iwnau*stancia approximately 35 feet north of the
Warrenton Tarnpike and 30 fest west of the Groveton-Sudley Hoad.
its longitudinel axis is oriented north end scuth. The house is
still composed of Lwe separate buildings, a story-and-a-half log
structure 13!=7" X 194-3%, joined on the north to a one story with
attic frame _str&ctm, 1611 X 1824, A centrally located stone
chimn&y, 5+0" in depth, with a fireplace in both north and south
rooms on the first floor, was bullt at the juncture of the two
buildings. The interior space betwaen the two bulldings on each
side of the chimney was utilized as a pantrylto the east and as

an entrance hnll to the west.

1. Information secured in interview with Mrs. R. B. Roland,
Haymarket, Virginia, sister of W, H, Dogan (IV) deceased, 1960,
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The building contains two rooms on the first floor and
two rooms on the second floor, each identical in size te the rooms
ﬁelow. Access to the second floor was by a stalrs located in the
south-aast corner of the log addition and by an additional stairs
with thrae riaefs lacsted between Lhe two second floor roomﬁ, west,
of the chimney. The interior walls of the log building were
filied with chinking between legs whereas the frame addition was
covered with lath and plahter. All interior surfaces were white-
washed. | |

There are twoe existing exterior doors. (ne located midway
in the east wall of the frames addition and the second which serves
48 & comuon entrance into both lst floor rooms, located on ths west
side &t the juncture of the twe buiidings. it one time the axterior
walls of both buildings were covered with a beaded wsatherboarding.
kuch of the original weatherboarding has been replaced, although
the south wall of the frame addition still retains many of the
original boards. Enéugh whitawash still remains on the exterior
surfaces of original members to suggest that this was the only
finish of the building.

Q:NERSHIP AND DATE OF GONITRUCTION

There is, architecturally, comparatively lit:ile known.
about tha.presani Dogan House 8t Croveton, since events of any
conssquence occuring befors 1860 centered about the msin estats
houss at HPu;eh.Gﬁove,“ some 400 yards to the northwest, Upon the
destruction of the main house Bf‘fire in 1860 the family established
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residence in the ﬁreunt housa, _8:11133 the original log cabin on
the site (which had served as quarters for the overseer) was
inadequate for a large family, sxpanded accommodations were
provided by moving in a frame outbuilding and joining it to the
log section. ‘fhis same small unpretenticus building was, one
year later, to participate in the cpening drama of the Civil War,

The Matq property surrounding the W. H. hogan House
st Groveton, remiined in the hands of the Dogan family from the
time of the American Kevolution until its recant acquisit-ion in
1947, from W. H. Dogen (I‘f)_by the Prince William County Chamber
of Commerce. the original estate, called “Pesch Grove" consisted
of over 700 acres at the time of the Civil wWar and was held jolintly
by Mrs. Iaeinda Dégm and seven children. The small plot of 4,914
square feet remaining at the Dogan House represenis the last of the
estate sold off in succeeding years by the Dogan helrs.

We have no actusl contracts » vouchers or other documenta-
~tion concerning the aetual construction of the two bulldings now
comprising the Dogan House at Groveton. Thers are property records,
however, that record certaein periods of building activity on the
e H. Dogan “estate" and one of these perlioda could, very well,
inelude the comstruction of the building in guestien. One phase of
building activity spans the years 1817-1819, another 1340-1845, a

2 :
third 1856~1860 and a fourth 1881-1882. Since it is known that

2, For further study or docmmtétion and records see £. T. Crowsoen's
Report, Historical Data, Historic “tructure Report, August 1958,
on file at ranassas Kational Battlefleld Park Office.
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W. He Dogan (II) owned a set of carpenter tools he could , perhaps,

have built both buildings. This would date the time of srsction
either 1817-1€19 or 1&9-1345.‘* Further study of the present fabric
may reveal the date of consiruction more accurately,
____1.AL$3§§TIGN N |

The original building stood in its present 1ocat10n &s &
single room, gablsd-roof structure with a Iireplace located mid-way
in the north wall. In its original condition it had one windew
located mid~way in the west wall and & dpor located in the center
of the east wall, The log structure probably retained this general
appearancs until 1860, when it is known that a frase outbuilding
from the "Peach (rove! estate was moved to the Groveton cross-roads
and attached to the log cabin; " Jaring this peried of building
activity, numerous changes weie made to the log strusture. Namely,
changes to the chimney and location of doors and windawa, robuilding
of stairways; the application of new weatherbearding and trim and the
finiah of the interior rooms. The house was never gquite successful
as & residence, for Hrs, lucinda Dogan left after the Clvil wWar to
live at Paradise Farm, south of (roveton.

In 1881-)882 W, H. D@gan {III) son of krs. lueinda Dogan

occupied the house at (roveton. Dogan constructed a two room,

3. Ibid. page 39

Le During the 12)17-181l9 Dogan {(II) would have been 22-24 years of age
and h5v50_yuars of sge during 184,0-45, Dogan (II) died in 1854,
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shed-roof sddition across the rear of the house to the west

with provisions for an inside kitchchs and an additional bedroon.
n this alteratiaﬁ he may well ﬁava renoved some structural featurs
such as a porch. BSince oﬁiy a portiaﬁ of the originazl beaded
weatherbearding remains it would appeer that he either at thi§

time or some later period, re-weatherboarded the entire structure,
4decording to iirs. C. ﬁ. Rwland, daughter of W. H, Dogan (III) a
small porch once existed on the east slde of the frame adiitien.

A small uncovered platform seeus to be tiSibla_in the east view of
a 1907 photograph. See illustratien No. 2, The exact date of

construction for the porch is unknown at present,

EECINT ALTERATIONS AND STABILIZATIONS

The Dogan ibuse remained unchanged until 1948 when the
1861-1802 ad.ition was removed, After its last ocoupants left
in 19C4, the house was left wiattended. It stocd in a semi-ruinous
state without malntenance until 1947 when the Prince William County

Chasber of Commsrce acquired the hsé\mg and made an effort toward

‘the pressrvation of the existing franework. The extent and progress

of this effort is shown in a series of Illustrations No. 6 through
10, On August 27, 1949, the Prince Willism County Chauber of
Conmerce presented the deed of the Dogan House to the National

fark Service.

5+ The old log kitchen stood about 15 paces north of the frame
additien and may be the sare building seem in Photo Illustration
j:‘i'oo 20 ! .
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Furthér ?atabili#atidn work" was accompliahad by the
N&tiunal Park-5§rvicé in'Jﬁly 1950, .At this tise, perfunctory
service uaa-parforwgd.by'the waahingﬁon Howe Liprovement Company
on a contract basis. A considerable amount of valusble woodwork
was famoved‘fTug iha bgil&ing at this time including, floors,
chairrai;s, trin,‘manteis, ete. The house stands today (1960)
such like it wes left tun y9ara ago. See Appendiciss for
spaclficatioﬁs—ani one sheet cflwn;king drawings covering

- scope of work sccomplished in 1950,
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BRI ZIX
BXISTING CONDITIONS

A, PRESENT GONDITIONS
Hhan this building was taken over by the National Park

Service, 1t had alrsady undergone one "stabilisation® by the
Prince Willism County Chamber of Commerce, This and a subsequent
stabilisation by the National Park Service in 1950 resulted in the
removal of the 1881-1882 addition and what evidence there might
have beon left an the surface of the westherboarding that related
to the 1860 appearance. |
Masonyy : ' |
All masenry _.wark is in pnér condition. Ths present stone
fomdation was repsired and repeinted in 1948 to prevent further
‘damage to the strﬁe_tm. " Repointing nf the masonry was done with
gray Portland Cement mﬁtar, in .mﬁmst to the originzl. The
masonry work in the ehimney gbove the recf line was rebuilt and
treated in t.e same mmn?r and remains the mel today. In general,
the foundation will requirs rebuillﬁ.‘iﬁg. The stone chirmey stack
seems to be strusturally sound and probably can be saved with
additional repairs. | o |
Surface ram_w;ter ‘drains through the area now creating
serfous problens relating to the stability of the foundation and
: proaamﬂéﬁ of the wosden structural members.

Roof s
The rafters, sheathing and shingles over the log structure,
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oomprising the members of the original structure wers removed
(apparently disposed of) in 1950 and replaced with 2% X 6v
rafters placed 16% o\u center snd i*‘ X 4" roof boards. The roof beards
over the i‘rﬁm addition were re-laid and the entire roof over the
frm addition was them covered with wnoden sh.i.nglas. The same roof
exists today a.).t.hough the shingles are in poor physical condition.
The shingles have square buits and are laid approximetely 5" to the
weather.. |
Exterior:
The log atract.ure‘ seams to have suffersd more abuse than
its frame cotmterpart. Dus to the deterioration of the lower loge
~in the south wall, the. 103 buiiding has settled appro:d.mately two
feet, and as & mmﬂ.t, this section of the house has separated
from the frame addition. Photo Tllustration No. 15 shows the
physical break in the oot a.# the juncture of the two buildings,
About five percent of the original beaded weatherboards
remain on the exterior walls, A considerable amount of 1881 weather~
boarding remains but it is not the beaded type, It is assumed that
the original .lag eaﬁin wgs also woat.harbaerdcd in 1860 when the
frame addition was sttached; to ‘mbla it (the log structure) to
mrom visually on the gxﬁcrior to the more refined appearancs of
the frs.mc addiﬁim. Two original beaded cornerboards are still
in place on .tb.c' east wall of the frame addition. At each cormer,
only one cornerboard wae used, The cqrxﬁ.ce on the frame additien
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east side, appears to have its original beaded fascia board, soffit
‘board and bed molding. (the crown molding is now missing) It still
rstains visible sigﬁs'of an early application of whitewash for the
exterior finish. The-yarnice of tho.log addition was removed during
stabilization, but the 1860 cornice probably followed the design
found on the frame additicn.

_ The verge boards in both gable ands appear to be from
a later psriod, possibly 1881-1882, Théy are simple rectangular
boards rather than a beadﬁd board thet one might expect,
Doors and wWindows:

M1l existing interior doors ame board and batten and
represent an sarly #ype'af door construction. The two exterior
doofs are identical, Iach door has four recessed panels and wers
made with mortice and tenon - Joints and wooden pegs and represents
a ﬁype of construction that was used before the twentisth century.
The hinges used on the exterior doors are Victorian and may date
them to 1881-1882,

Cne door and window freme was found intact in the west
wall of the frame addition covered over with lath and plaster,
‘These lecations are ldentical to those in the opposite wall and
probably were in use before the 1881-1882 alterations. Yith the
exception of an early door frame and trim found in place in tiae
esst wall of the log structurs, all exterior trim appears 1881-1882,
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The covered doar frame in the log structure probably dates prior to
1860, &ia windew frame complete with interior and exterior trim
exists in the sast wall of the frame addition. The remaining window
frames and trim appear later than 1860, The interior trim was
probably tweo piqce_s, caéing and baékband, with window atm;l and
apron. The apron appears to lsvel with the chairrail, None of the
window sash 1s original but one lower sash in the north window
@ay be satisfactory for use as s pattern. |

Shutters mars‘ found used on two windows, One pair of
venetian type shutters is .‘atill in place on the north wall window
‘and hingloa for the second palr sitill remain on the frame of the
east window in the log building. They are made with the typical
mortise and tenon Joints held tcgatheﬁ with wooden pegs. Both the
hinges snd the window frames where the shutiers were used eppear to
date from the l881-1882 period and a more accurate study of the
hinges may date the age when the shutters were installed.
- Interior: |

vm' ldttle ai" the interior trim that remains can be
reused. Some bueWs exlets in place on both floors of the log
structure that might be used agaln. On the first floor, all the
eriginel floors, floor jolst, baseboarde, chairrails, mantels and
window sash are missing, Portion of the 2nd floor have been replaced
in the log ssction but by‘ and large, the floor boards are un~-useable.
Floor jolsts on the 2nd floor appear to be in poor condition in both
rooms. (nly the three top risers ‘remain on the stairway and the



board and batten door ét. the foot of the stalirs. A1l board znd
 batten doors are in good condition and ean be used again.

Although mush ef the original split lath and plaster
remains on tha 1st floor, frams addition, it cannot be saved. The
aame cqnditian-exists for the motaé "chinking” in the log structure.
Under sny movemsnt of the bullding the [Chinking® will fall out.
Consequently it has been anticipated that all new work will be
required,

COU{PARABLE STRUCTUAES

The use of log structures covered with weatherbosrding
seams to have besen a common type of building practics in this area
of Virginla, This fypa of construction continued in local uaé even
after the Givil war ended as evidenﬁed by a few standing buildings
in this area with this feature. The purpose of covering the log
structure with westherboarding was to protecl the logs from the
wsather (as well as visual sssthetics) since it was easier to
replace an oeéasional_weatharboarﬁ rather than & log in case of
deterioration. Generally, the légs were of uniform size laid one
upcn another with a saddles-notch juint at the corners, fhe snds
and sides of the logs were cut square with vertical nailing strips
about 1 X 4%, attached te the logs at two to three foor intervals
over which the weatherboarding was nailed. Whatsver space was
left beiween the logs was chinked with a mlxture of lins mortar

and hog hair or in some instances, with pisces of wood.
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If & log bullding was intended to stand without weather- -
boarding the exposed cut ends of the logs at each corner were
shaped in a diamond pattern td shed the rainwster, See Illustration
N0421, The lowsr 1ogs of the first floer in the Dogan House have
this diamcnd-shaped end suggesting that at one time the log
structure may have sitood without weatherboarding. Above the
second floor, the logs have vertical cut with a saddle-notch
Joint which raﬁuires leﬁs oraftaanship to execute. Thlis seems to
suggest the uppér portiup of the log structure was built at a
leber time and may possibly date back to lSéQ, when the iog roof
was raised to match the ridge height of the frame addition,

inother building in the Manassas National Bettlefield

Fark area wilth Gamparablé features to the Dogan House was the
Jim Gobinsen House. Although the original structure is no longer
atanding,.qnough éarly photographs andKinfofmation exist to giv§
an axcsllént idea of its comsiruction and exierior appearance,
From information furnished to the present Park Superintsndent in
1948, by the great-grandson of Sobinson, both the first end fleor
plans #s wull_as the type of construction were recordsd on two
shests of drawings with & Fair dagroa of sccuracy. The floor plan
is very similar té that of the original log structure of the present
Dogan House, N

i log nan§tructedewe#tharbaarded kitehen built about 1800,

still stands ‘on the Charles lewis farm south of the Battleflield Park.



It is aﬁqxﬁra buildling, cone room with attic having an enclosed
stairway located in ona cornsr. It hae one door facing south and
& window loéaizéd in the opposite wall very gimilar to the present
floor plan of the log porti@'or the Dogan House. A local red
sandstone chimney stands midway in the east wall with & fireplace
on the firat'flaar. The first floor ceiling beame are exposed and
the vmtirc cail.mg and walla areas have been whitewashed,

The majurity of comparable log structures and frame
structures dating back to tha Civil war in the Manassas area have
baen deatroyed by £1re. Mnny have besen torn down and tha tnnbers

elther destroyed or re-used in other buildings.
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PART 111
PROPOSED WQRK

3K OF BU G |

It is propﬁsad to restore the exterior of the Dogan
House back to 1is war-time appurarioa of 1861~-1862, thus pro-
viding part of the historical background for the battlefield
scene as found during the First and Second Battles of Manassas,
Since the Dogan House was presented to the National Park Service
as & gi_rt' from the 'Prince William County Chamber of Comnerce,
fhere 1s the urgeéncy of saving the building from the standpoinf.
of local intersst.

It is also proposed to restore the interlor finish of
the two rooms on the first floor since it is possible for the
pubiic to viuw_thaae rooms simply by looking through the windows.
Wﬂ to thosé-w will also Mms many maintenance problens
in the future upkesp of ths building, | |

” : it is intended to keep the building clesed te the public
excapt when accospanied By Fark personnel, It is hoped that the
Dogan House will eventually be furnished as it originally was
during the Civil War. Two pieces of the original furniture have
already besn Insatod. and the owners have offered them as donations
to the Degan Houss upon its aampluﬂm. This eonaists of a drep
leaf table and a chest of drawsrs.

ARCHITEGTURAL WORK |
1. arior: The following work on the Dogan louse 13 proposed,
tionr Remove the existing foundation, pour concrete
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footings and rebuild stone foundations. Instell tile drain
around footing. .
m: -St.xfaightm. sand leval axiat.ing building; replace all
rotted members in log structure and frame addition.

Weatherb _ ing ¢ _matall‘ new beaded cornerboards and replsce all
weatherboarding that i‘s‘ not the 6rigi.nal beaded type,

Cornice: Replaﬁo crown moulding, fascia and sofflt boards and
hed‘nolding. ieplace verge boérds and trim.
m: Rebuild door frames and replace present exterior doors
to conform te .th.a sige of .thc original openings. ‘chair and
reuse interfor board and batten doors. |
Windows s Rebuild all window frames according to ariginal found

| in east wall of frame addition. All windows require new sash

with "old" _glass.
Bof: Replace pressnt reof with wooden shingles.

himney : _I%Qhuild pertion above roof line; repair"ahi.mney where
rsquim._. o _
‘Other Festures: Replace all sdditional festures thet might be
found &uring the subsequent architectural 1nvutigiticm such as
porches and ‘st_eps.‘ ‘ _

Painting: The exterior wall surfaces and trim will be painted and
trested to reseable the original whitewash used.

2. Interior: | |

Floors: Rupll.ée ficor joists and floor boards on the first
‘floor. Repair or replace floor joists and floor boards on
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second floor where rsquired.
Walls: PRsmove and replace existing lath and plaster on the
first floor. Replace chairrail, baseboard and mantel {s).
Chink log walls with mortar where required,
m {2): Rebuild stairway (=)
Hardware: Eecure appropriate hardware. o
Painting: Whitewash plaster and log wall surfaces., FPaint
woodwork with original paint colers.
PROVISIONS FOR UTILITIE 3
haeéusc z:é parminant heating system is contemplated for

the Dogan House, it is strongly recomuended that provisions be

made for electric heaters for use during the winter months to keep
the interior fres of maasﬁe molsture that causes mildew ami
cther damage to the structure. It is recommnended that both 220
and 110 volt convenlences sutlets be placed in esach room fer
operating electric heaters, lights and audio instnllétiona'. These
outlets including the electric panel should be placed in an
inccnspicuous lémtim. The power supply should be brought inte
the house threngh unio:grotmd gervice, It is &lso recommended
that the present power pole with transfarmer, located approximately
1< feet away from the south-east corner of the house, be eliminated
and tha alectric ssrv:!.c:ei be placed underground in the immediste
area, | |

QTHER RECCMMENDATIONS

land fcquisitien: It is reccamended that additional land be
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acauired to the west and north o provide fer pariing facilities
and to present a mors ideal s_'aﬁtiug for the Dugan House.
Outbuildings: . It is recoumended that the outside log kitchen,

log mest houss and fences be reéonstmeﬁed to further enhance

‘the sstting of the Dogan House, There is need for a topographic
site mep é_f the Mediatc area to provide for fenoces, outbulldings,
roads‘ ;nd'ﬁﬂb:;, R

(More land will be needed for these improvements - Ed.)



TLIUSTRATION KO. 1 VIEW FROS SOUTH BAST

© Barlfest knows view of the Dogan House in the
Park files. This photograph was teken in August 1907 and
shows the house after its last osoupants had left in 190k,
This view shows the house complelely weatherboarded on the
south and east aid_aa’ lwith the axcepiion of the door and
window cpenings.

Photo Source: Stor

Copy negative in EODC






JLIUSTATICN KG. 2 VISH FROM RAST

mu photograph shiows the last rexmants of

| huildiaga at Croveton in 19C7. The ¥, H. Dogan House

is shown in the center of the pleturs and possibly the
old log kitchen to the »i ht., A mll stoop is barely
visitle in front of thes door facing the road.

Fhicle sourcst

Copy neg. in 500G






LLIUGTEATIVN HG. 3 MH BAST VISH

Phis vi.ew- .tm Lhe néuth-eaat shm. the
relatlionship betwse: the W. H. Dogan tionse and the
‘erossing of tha Werrenten Pike (U.5. .ﬁ&. 29~211) and
the Groveton-Sudley Rosd (Va. No. 622). This house is
Q&a lnst_ remaining Metm ot Groveton dating back:
to the Civil sar. |

Photo: unknown |
flog on file Mensssas Natlosal Battlefield Park






ILIUSTRATION HOe A YIZw Fack SOUTH ZAST

Sign indicates sarly intsrest of commmity
in the ﬂogm House as a building of historical importence.
It reads “Groveien, Cld logan lluse, shalléd during Second
Battle.® %};«* little partieipation in its proservation
occurrsd until 1947, when the house and 4514 square fest of
land was purchased froa Y. A. Dogan by the Prince wWilliam
Courtty Chaxber of Comsaercs and a subseguent stabili#atim
occurred, |

Fhote source: ILibrary of Cangress 9034/76
Copy Neg in BOLC _






IL. U‘%‘IR&TL&I‘% HOe 5 BAGT BLSVATIOR

Zarly view taksn from the sast sham the Dogan
House prior to stﬁbi&izntim. Mtim says that a connen
ball, fired from a Confederate field plece, crashad through
. the west wall, skidied acros: the Lloor, undsr the dining
table, and mtt tie west wall while the otcupants wers having
breskiast. Hotlce nine holes in fasels board which former
owners sa;y wers cut out for bird nests. A section of shelwfmg
can be seen in place in the small pantry room :mam eppoaiu'
the chimny in center of photagraph. i'immu o resr wis
erocted after 1865. JHote wood shingle roof.

Fhoto: unknown
Hog on file Hanessss Natlonal Dettlefisld Perk






ILIUSTRATICN KC. 6  VIBW FRCH NOATH ~RST
. View of 1081~-1882 addition to the west side
ef the logen fouse. Prior to demclition of addition.

Fiwto by Joseph M. lpnson, Jume 1948
Copy Heg in :ODG






ILISTRATION KOs 7 HORTH BLEVATICH

| View of the 18611852 adcition to the st
(right) shortly befers its deweliilen. Host of ike
axtarior ool work dabes back to L0EL-1402,

Jhoto by Joseph ;. fonson, Juns 1548






TLAUSTRZTGON H0w 8 NOWER 4381 905

This photograph shows Lhe demclition of
dater aduibion Lo Lhe dogau i:iéu.aa. HOrk was socompllshoed
| in 1946 Gy ore saysOnG He (5083, ‘mpfmtar, mdéé ths
suparvision of tha Princo Willlam County Chauber of
Goumeree.  Nobe door and window fraxe coversd over by
lath and plaster.

- Phote by Joseph . ianson, July 1548
Copy Heg in ECLC






ILUSTATIN KOu 9 XUTH w%? VIgW

| View of demolition progsrses. ﬁoticg't.m.
sbundance of ariginal resbers wers still intect on the
bullding, many have sinee bsen mwed.. .

FPhoto by Joseph . éknsun, Jnly l‘i&&
‘Copy Reg in M&}G






IIJA}S'I‘HAI’.{LN NO. 10 ,uu'*»x ST vmes

| This photograph shows the complete view _
of the demolition of the m-hismrig adddtion snd the
subsequent sﬁabmzntim. A --tfé.lss roof was laid over
:.h& original at thia tine to preserve all the orlginal
stracture possible. = Some .mtherboard.m was dppltad,..
also repair and repointing of the s.mié*faundaumm_
chimney. | |

Fhote by Joseph 4. Hanoou, Jul: 1548
Copy meg in 5CDC






ILIGFIRATION HG. 1k BORTH BASY VIBW

This view taken frow the GrovetoneSudley
fiosd shows the eooppleled stabilization of the Dogen House
23 sxequted by the -ashingion lome Iprovemsnt Company in
1950, verk was supervised by tihe Natiomal Park Service ap
2 contrast bssis. Most alznificent festure asceplished was
the replacemsnt of the roal structure over the Jog building,
re-roofing with wooden shingles and the removel of the
interlor fisors and wooden Lrim,

Phobo souree: Pescock Gollection, lonsssas Hational Babtlefield Park,
April 1951,
Copy neg in EOC






ILLUSTRATIVE NG. 12 VIE4 PROK NCRTH EAST

i.ateﬁt pmwgnph of the E}ogm House taken from
the Crovetom-Sudley Acad in 1959. The straight break in
roof to the right of the chizney mﬁremts the mm
of the @srly log strueture and the frame portion,

Fiwte by imssell Jones, June 1959
lieg Ho. HABS, Vi 581






ILIGSTRATION RO. 13 JUNCTURE OF LOG AND FRAKE HUILUING OF EAST

This -viw'thm the juncturs of the mly' log structure,
left, witn frome wmm The frace addition is known to have
wmatnmwmmmmmmmwwmm Dogan, and
mp house used as a residsnocs. The space sesn botweon ths two
bulldings 1s said to have been used as sn encloved pantry. The
door sean 18 ZI=5" X 4'-10%, The plaster stens chimney can be
seen in tha rear, '

Fhoto by Pussell Jones, Jime 3.95?
Keg No HAZs Va. 581






ILIUSTRATION MO, 1h  BAST WINBOX, LOG SYRUGTURE

This view shews an elterstion to an early door
epening on the east wlde of the originsl lez structurs. Ths
door frams ls oiill intast and this view shows the loge
butting wp against the door frame. later alterstiens changsd
ﬁhadmymam&wwm a8 shown,

Photo by Russell Jonss, June 1959
Heg No. HABS va, 581






ILIOSTRATION RO« 15 VX FRGM SOUTH €EST

Parther repairs by the Hationsl Pack Service
in 1950 are visible in this photogeaph. A new wood shingle
rool, resowvel and
the log structure, removal of the fiscr bourd and Interioe
trin was achioved at thls tlwe.

mggﬁ??% 5, 551

pament of the voof structure over

s June 1959







ILIUSTRATION BO. 16 WHET EIEVATION OF THS 100 STRUCTURE

Thls view shows the gradual setiling of the log
structure om the right due to deterioration of the logs next
t the ground. The spliced log at the lower part of this
photopruph wes rapleoed i:rt 1950, rMobive motar ohinking in
lower part of bullding snd woodsn chinking above 2nd floor
Joiste. Logs abeve 2nd Tioor sppear to have been udded at a
different puricd. HNotise difference in end notehings of
loge from wpper to lowsy part.

Fhoto by Dussell Jones, June 1959
Heg Ho. HABS Va. 581






TLIUBTRATION NO. 17  MEST INTRANCE

Thle doorway leads to samrll hall, (4' X 4*)
which gives seceds inte both reoma on the ist floor, The
door in this locstion ie part of the later alteration,

Fhote by Russell Jones, June 1959
Heg No. HABS V&, 581






ILOETRATION Ro. 18 WHST SNTRANCE

4 dotailed whew shoving the sccumd
nany allorations sxterding over sevoral decades of time.
This view was taken aboys the woot doormay at the junotion
of the log and freme bulldings. The eriginsl beaded
weatirerbosrds can be seen In the gable wad of the freme
porticon. Visible signe of whitewash: cen be sesn on the

gtion of

Photo by Russell Jones, Junis 1959
HASS v, %81







ILABSTRATION KO, 19 TIBW FROE BOUTH WEST

The rapid deteriopatlion of the basis log
strugture oan ba seen ¢learly in Lhis plotograph. Tae
corner nesrest the camers hae slresdy lest thres logs in
height. Botice changes in log cepotruetion from let to
2nd floor.

Photo by hussell Jenes, June 1959






TLIUSTRATION MO, 20 SGUTHEAST CORKE

This photograph shows & more detoilsd vlew
of the sericus detericration scowring in the lower
logs. 1oz to Lhe Jower laf% s & 19%01s replacement,

Photo by Russell Jomes, dune 1959









TLANSTRATION BO. 2 00 eomEER
View of typlesl log nobohing ab gomer. Hotohed
desimed to shed waber,

Photo by Mssell Jones, Jme 1959
Bep ol HANG Ta. 5321






ILLUSTRATION NO. 22 RORTH BliEVATION

¥ach of this and rapresats post-1865
sltepations, The window on the Lot floor was offset
to the left to avedd inberfering with en interior
stairs (now resoved ).

Fhote by fussell Jones, June 1959
Keog Mo, HABS Vs, %81






ILINSTRATICN HG., 23 COHNSR B0ARDS, HOHTH ZAST CORMEH
Possibly the original beaded corner boards

and several original beaded westherbosrds are visible

dating back to the 1860 psried when the fraze bullding was

moved abeut 400 yards and conmecied t¢ the small log cabin

&t the Groveton crossrosds.

Fhoto by Rueaell Jmes, June 1959
R@E Hﬁo H&% Va‘






ILILUSTRATION NQ. 2 RORTH WEST CORMER

Condition found at north west cornice ss
left in 1942 by Prince Willism (ounty Chawber of
Cemmerse etabilization project,

Fhoto by Russell Jenes, June 1959
Heg fe, HABS Va. 581






ILIUSTRATION B0, 25  OHDMNSY, LOOKINC NORTH

Repalrs and vepeinting of ohimay wae done
in 1948, The wooden shingle reof was ladd in 1950
undar Botlonal Park Service cetibract work.

Fhoto by Buseell Jones, June 1959
Yeg No. HaBS va, 8






ILINSTRATION B, 26 BORTH BALT oUANER, FRal ADUITION
epiiph shows Lhe dnterior oommdition of

the Dogsn Fouse in 1959, Yoot of the interior floor and

trim wes removed and svidently lest by the Setionel Park

Service in 1950, Gote typiesx) frame construction.

Photo by Hmssell Jones, June 1959









LRl TRATION HCe 27 KCRIY WUl GONEER, fdsd ADIITION
Some of the ordglnal spllt woed lath and plaster

s s mem in Lhis view. Hameboards sad chairrails heve

been removed leaving spsees in the plaster to the rights

Photo by June 1959

Neg Ho. #4885







ILINATHATION NG, B FINBPLACH, FRAME ADDITIOR
View of living ross {ireplace located in the
wall as chalrrudl, bBasshoerd

Photo By Pussell - s dume 1
% Eﬂcyﬁ}ﬁ%ﬁ%*’%* e ?ﬁ?
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ILIGSTRATION HO. 29 FIRAPLACE, LOG STRECTURE
Gancitions as found in 1959 of the fireplace in

lat floor ream of the log sestion of the Dogan iouse, To

Lhe right of the fireplsce csn be sean the panbey door amd

the dowr 1o the lefé, the only msans of socess inte the

leg poriion of the house. Floor bourds were Also removed from

fhote by Maosell Joges, June 1959
Hog Ho. Ha@s CT° ’









ILIBETHATION HUe 30 PERTRY DR

Low nerrew bosrd end hatien door, 2f~54% X
Lr-d0k7, used Jor access into pantry (4! 4 &') located
ssot ef chluney on the lst fioer of tie leg porticn of
Lhe bogan House, Joblew mevhod of chinking lags with
mortar and then applying widtewssh over antire wall sueface,

Fwto by Mussell Janes, fme 1959
E&g Jio. HARS Ya. 531









LALSTRETLION Bu, 33 DGR IRTO Aeh FIOCH, 40 PORTION

Thie view 18 looking imto the ssll entrence
hall en the west side of the chimney. It provides sccess
into holl Lot floor rooms a2 well a6 Lo Lis outside. Oail
ing beans and boards ean be sesn ovevhesd. Natlonal Yark
Bervice shoring in foreground.

Fhoto by Russell Jones, Jme 1959






FLIGBTRATION HO. 32 STALALY BERAINS

Tols view sghows the lsst remnents of the |
dog-lag® stairway located in the sculh-sast corner of
the log bullding. The stairway was oucve enclossed and
the bosrd and battan door at the feot of the stalrway
13 visible to the emirance lelt,

Faote by Bussell Jenes, June, 1959






ILIOSTRATION O, 33 SYADR, L0G 70 TRAME ASCITICN
#ccess from the 2nd floor of the log siructure
o thw attle room in the frme addition is achisved by the
combinaticn of twe board staps wbd ane log., Noties luge
cut through to provide accsse into aitic room beyend. Huch
' iing seen in rear is the eriginal.

Fnto by Fussell Jones, Junme, 1959






LLIUSTRATION WU, 34 ACCESS DOOE Znd FLUGR

{ne stwiding has been removed to allow a
docsrway cul betwown the atiie rosm of the frame addition
and the Znd floor reom of the log strugture. Looking
south into the log strudiurs beyond. Foof slmething
above his been reused. Hoof over the log structurwe was
replaced with 2* X 14%, 16% on centers.

Fhoto by fussell Jones, June, 1959












Suge 1 OF 3 HANS OCTOMSR 1959
Bite plan showing reletionsbip of
He Ao Bogan House Yo adjioining landmarke.






SHEET 2 OF 3 HABS OCTORER 1959

First and second floor plans of W. H. Dpgan
House showing existing cohditlons as found in 1959 by
summer measuring team for HARS,






HEBS O0TORER 1949
Eheet Lhres shows the four axbterder alovationy

of ths Dogee House costalalng cerbeln conjestural attmupts

wvhere evidence sugsested such changes

See nobes on Sheet 3.






SHERY 1 of 3 Stabdilssbion Drawings, 1950

This shest chows work of stabilisation of the
Dogan House praposed by the Office of the Reglonmal Apclitest
in 1950, wHuch of the proposed work was nover oompleted and
much of 1t ssens to have been done with little or ne super-
visien,






